
A. AUSLEY 
MCMULLEN 

FILED 8/8/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 08304-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

August 8, 2024 

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Attorneys and Counselors at Law 
123 South Calhoun Street 
P.O. Box 391 32302 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

P: (850) 224-9115 
F: (850) 222-7560 

ausley.com 

Re: Environmental Cost Recovery Clause - Preliminary List of New Projects 
FPSC Docket No. 20240007-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

On July 1, 2024, Tampa Electric filed a letter in the above-captioned docket reporting that, 
at that time, Tampa Electric had no new proposed projects to report that would impact the 2025 
ECRC factors . Since that time, Tampa Electric identified a new proposed project - the Bayside 
316 (a) Thermal Variance Study Project - that will impact the 2025 ECRC factors. Tampa Electric 
will provide additional information regarding this project in the company's projection filing and 
testimony due in this docket on August 30, 2024. 

Sincerely, 

Malcolm N. Means 

MNM/bml 

cc: All Parties of Record 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing New Proposed Project 

Report, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, have been furnished by electronic mail on this 

8th day of August 2024 to the following: 

Adria Harper 
Jacob Imig 
Saad Farooqi 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
jimig@psc.state.fl.us 
aharper@psc.state.fl.us 
sfarooqi@psc.state.fl.us 
discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us 
 
Matthew R. Bernier 
Robert L. Pickels 
Stephanie A. Cuello 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 
robert.pickels@duke-energy.com 
stephanie.cuello@duke-energy.com 
 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 
FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-energy.com 
 
Maria Moncada 
David Lee 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
maria.moncada@fpl.com 
David.lee@fpl.com 
 
 

Walter Trierweiler 
Charles Rehwinkel 
Ms. Patricia A. Christensen 
Mary Wessling 
Octavio Ponce 
Austin Watrous 
Office of Public Counsel 

111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Trierweiler.Walt@leg.state.fl.us 
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
wessling.mary@leg.state.fl.us 
ponce.octavio@leg.state.fl.us 
watrous.austin@leg.state.fl.us 
 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Law Firm 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
mqualls@moyle.law.com 
 

James W. Brew 
Laura W. Baker 
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007-5201 
jbrew@smxblaw.com 
lwb@smxblaw.com 
 
Corey Allain 
Nucor Steel Florida, Inc. 
22 Nucor Drive 
Frostproof, FL  33843 
corey.allain@nucor.com 
 



 
 
 
Kenneth Hoffman 
Vice President, Regulatory Relations 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
 
Peter J. Mattheis 
Michael K. Lavanga 
Joseph R. Briscar 
Stone Law Firm 

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Suite 800 West 
Washington, DC  20007-5201 
mkl@smxblaw.com 
pjm@smxblaw.com 
jrb@smxblaw.com 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
ATTORNEY 
 

 




